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=
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From: Tecau, Jeffrey (10080) <Jeffrey.Tecau@protiviti.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 11:36 AM
To: Darleen Mazzillo
Cc: Taylor, David J. (10080); Fretwell, Phillip (10080); Laura Kelley; Joe Passiatore
Subject: CFX Board Meeting - 9/11/14 - Internal Audit Matters
Attachments: 2015 CFX Internal Audit Plan.pdf

Hi Darleen:

After speaking with Laura, would you please include the following agenda item for the September 11, 2014 Board
meeting?

Internal Audit Matters -Phil Fretwell and David Taylor, Protiviti
1. Fiscal 2015 Internal Audit Plan — Action Item
2. Sensitive Data Audit Report — Action Item
3. Business Impact Analysis Report — Action ftem

The Fiscal 2015 Internal Audit Plan is attached. The Sensitive Data Report and Business Impact Analysis Report have
been marked exempt from public disclosure. | will send you a memo in a separate email to include in the Board package
for these two reports. David Taylor will send the final versions of these reports directly to Laura. These reports will be
shared with the Board during the Board briefing and subsequently collected, and shared again during the Board meeting
and subsequently collected.

Thanks,
leff

NOTICE: Protiviti is a global consulting and internal audit firm composed of experts specializing in risk and
advisory services. Protiviti is not licensed or registered as a public accounting firm and does not issue opinions
on financial statements or offer attestation services. This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message, together with any attachment, may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any views, opinions or conclusions expressed in this message are those
of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of Protiviti Inc. or its affiliates. Any
unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, retention, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email message to the sender
and delete all copies of this message. Thank you.



Darleen Mazzillo

= =
From: Tecau, Jeffrey (10080) <Jeffrey.Tecau@protiviti.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 11:49 AM
To: Darleen Mazzillo
Cc: Fretwell, Phillip (10080); Taylor, David J. (10080); Laura Kelley; Joe Passiatore
Subject: CFX Board Meeting - 9/11/14 - Internal Audit Matters - EXEMPT Reports

Hi Darleen:
Would you please include this memorandum with the agenda for the September 11, 2014 Board of Directors meeting.

Under our contract to provide Internal Audit Services to the Central Florida Expressway Authority, we have recently
completed the following projects:

(1) Sensitive Data Review

(2) Business Impact Analysis

Each of these reports contains the following legend:

“This document is exempt from public records disclosure pursuant to F.S. 282.318. It shall not be copied or
distributed in any manner. it may not be inspected or reviewed by any persons other than those authorized by CFX to
receive it. Upon conclusion of review, those persons authorize shall return the document to the CFX Internal
Auditor.”

We reviewed these reports with the CFX Audit Committee on August 21, 2014, and each was accepted by that
committee for filing.

Thank You,
Jeff

Jeff Tecau | Protiviti | Director | 301 E Pine St, Suite 225 | Orlando, FL 32801
W: 407.849.3921 | C: 407.758.4847 | eFax: 407.849.3990 | Email: jeffrey.tecau@protiviti.com

_-‘)"‘-’-.‘-‘,-' Named one of the
' ,/7,3{ 4 “BestPlaces to Work in Orlando”
AP

By the Orlando Business journal

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
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